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May 30, 2018

Mr. Ken Riha VIA FACSIMILE ONLY
Soltek Pacific Construction (619) 296-7109

2424 Congress Street

San Diego, CA 92110

Dear Mr, Riha:

Subject: New Construction of Sports Complex at Correia Middle School, CZ-18-0732-08
Request for Substitution of Subconiractor — Concrete Masonry Unit - Approval

Your request of May 15, 2018, to substitute Vic Ross’s Masonry for the concrete masonry unit portion of
work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based on the District fulfilling
the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Justus Masonry to acknowledge the substitution,
There has been no objection received from Justus Masonry.

Vic Ross’s Masonty Justus Masonry

Vic Ross Tom Justus

3451 Pickwick St. 41512 Magnolia St.
San Diego, CA 92102 Murrieta, CA 92562
License # 377475 License #513765
DIR # 1000008608 DIR # 1000031813

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Lixnda Weekly
Contract Specialist

cc:  Vie Ross’s Masonry
Justus Masonry
T. Fine, CM
G, Meades, CM
C. Drake, IOR
G. Champion
I. Anderson, PSA Dept.

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



